

Abdollah Samiei

khosrowsamiei1971@yahoo.com +994508006769 Baku, AZ1025 Azerbaijan

WWW: www.khosrowsamiei.com

Professional Summary

- Scientific and technical advisor in Dairy Farms.
- · Scientific consultant for animal feed factories.
- Researcher regarding metabolic disorders in dairy cows.

Skills

Metabolic disorders in Dairy Cowsincluding ketosis, and subacute rumen acidosis

Nutritional management in dairy farms

Studying the quality of corn and alfalfa silage

Writing feed rations with SPARTAN and NRC software

Preparation of extension and scientific articles in powerpoint format

Writing scientific books and publishing articles

Work History

10/2022 - Current

Scientific Consultant

Mustang Co., Moscow, Russia

- · Writing feed rations with NRC software
- Technical and scientific advice

06/2022 - Current

Scientific Consultant

Aghdash Feed Factory, Aghdash, Azerbaijan

- Writing feed ration with NRC software
- Feed quality control

06/2022 - Current

Technical Manager

AVC Co., Baku, Azerbaijan

- · Providing technical advice to the company manager
- · Finding the feed additives for representation
- Providing technical advice to the company's customers

10/2019 - Current

Dairy Farm Manager

Turianchay Dairy Farm, Aghdash, Azerbaijan

- Management and supervision
- Writing the business plan
- · Feed quality control
- · Preparation of corn and alfalfa silage
- · Writing feed ration with NRC software
- · Solutions to improve production and reproduction
- Sperm selection
- Raising calves and heifers
- Information registration control

01/1998 - 01/2018

Scientific Researcher

Agriculture and Natural Resources Research Center, Gorgan, Iran

- Writing a research proposal.
- Implementation and supervision of research and scientific projects.
- Writing articles and scientific reports.
- Scientific consultant in industrial Dairy Farms, Feed Factories and educational and research center.

Education

02/2011 Ph.D., Animal Physiology, University Putra Malaysia, Serdang, Malaysia

07/2002 Master of Science, Ruminant Nutrition, Karaj University, Karaj, Iran

07/1995 Bachelor of Science, Animal Science, Mazandaran University,
Mazandaran, Iran

Certifications

University of Wisconsin- Madison International Dairy Short Course September 28- 30, 2009

Karate Sport

I was interested in karate since I was young, and in this sport i received the 3rd dan black belt.

Additional Information

Articles and Books:

- Managing dairy cattle nutrition by manure scoring Translation and compilation of Abdollah Samiei 2004
- Life in the gastrointestinal tract and poultry One of the translators: Abdollah Samiei 2012
- Feeding Guide in dairy cows 2015
- From calf to heifer One of the translators: Abdollah Samiei 2016
- A. Samiei, A. Nikkhah, M. Zahedifar and A. Abbasii. 2006 Comparative study on balanced and traditional feeding systems for finishing Holstein calves in Golestan province Iran. Malaysian journal of animal science. Vol 11 (1): 32-35
- A. Samiei, J.B. Liang, G.R. Ghorbani, H. Hirooka, S. Ansari-Mahyari and M. Tabatabai. 2010. An evaluation of beta-hydroxybutyrate in milk and blood for prediction of subclinical ketosis in dairy cows. Pol J Vet.
- A. Samiei, J.B. Liang, G.R. Ghorbani, H. Hirooka, S. Ansari-Mahyari and H. Sadri.
 2013. Prevalence of ketosis and its correlation with lactation stage, parity and peak of milk yield in Iran. Asian Journal of Animal and Veterinary Advances. Vol. 8 (604-612).
- A. Samiei, J.B. Liang, G.R. Ghorbani, H. Hirooka, S. Ansari-Mahyari and H. Sadri. 2015. Relationship between dietary energy level, silage butyric acid and body condition score with subclinical ketosis incidence in dairy cows. Advances in Animal and Veterinary Sciences. Vol 3 (6): 354-361.

Languages

Persian, Turkish: Native languageEnglish:

B₂